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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	Napa County Planning Department

Kirsty Shelton, Planner
	From:
	Kim Withrow, Senior Environmental Health Specialist

	
	
	
	

	Date:
	September 17, 2009
	Re:
	Use Permit Application for Envy Wines
Located at 1170 Tubbs Lane, Calistoga
Assessor Parcel #017-210-027
File #P09-00288


We have reviewed the proposal to construct a barrel storage building at an existing 20,000 gallon per year winery with no increase in production.  This Department recommends approval of the application providing the following are included as conditions of approval:

1. Within 30 (thirty) days of initiation of the use or change of tenants, an updated Hazardous Materials Business Plan or a Negative Declaration Response form shall be submitted and approved by   this  Department.  
2. During the construction, demolition, or renovation period of the project the applicant must use the franchised garbage hauler for the service area in which they are located for all wastes generated during project development, unless applicant transports their own waste.  If the applicant transports their own waste, they must use the appropriate landfill or solid waste transfer station for the service area in which the project is located.PRIVATE 

cc:
Mark Carter, 1170 Tubbs Lane, Calistoga, CA 94515
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